
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Folks, 

Brian Boxer [BBoxer@esassoc.com] 

4/8/2020 4:38:50 PM 
Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com]; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP 
(dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; aweinstein-carnes@coblentzlaw.com; Dennis Kanuk 
(dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers (t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com) 
[t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; Netai Basu (n.basu@fehrandpeers.com) [n.basu@fehrandpeers.com]; John Gard 

(j.gard@fehrandpeers.com) LJ.gard@fehrandpeers.com]; Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Whit Manley 
[WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Peter Puglese (ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org) [ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org]; 
Gerard Mccallum (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) [gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; IBECproject 
[IBECproject@esassoc.com]; Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Gordon 
Anderson (Gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com) [Gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com] 

RE: IBEC Transportation 

I am sending this note to simply confirm our Transportation Small Group meeting tomorrow afternoon. Fehr & Peers will 
be showing some draft responses and will be looking to confirm the response approach to certain comments. It sounds 
like 1 hour is going to be sufficient, so we will stay with the 3-Apm hour. No need to confirm, but let me know if you are 
unable to attend. 

Thank you. 

Brian 

Brian D. Boxer, A!CP 

bboxer@esassoc.com 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 4:34 PM 
To: Christina Erwin; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com); aweinstein­
carnes@coblentzlaw.com; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com); Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers (t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com); 
Netai Basu (n.basu@fehrandpeers.com); John Gard (j.gard@fehrandpeers.com); Brian Boxer; Lisa Trifiletti; Whit Manley; 
Peter Puglese (ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org); Gerard Mccallum (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com); IBECproject; Mindy 
Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org); Gordon Anderson (Gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com) 
Subject: IBEC Transportation 
When: Thursday, April 9, 2020 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
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